New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Yovenber P, 1958

011 Conservatian Commission
Box 871
Santa Tg, New Mexico

Attns Mre Ko Je F"Gh"'
Dear Mr. Fisher:

You should have received application for dual completion on X} Faso
Natural Ces Company'’s #32 Huerfano Unit, E-2-26N-9¥. This well is
applied for as a gas-gas dual In the Dakota and Callup zones. You
will note that the packer leakage test submitted with this well 13
not conclusive as to wkhether the zones ere separatéd. The well could
be tested on one side only decause of the single tubing string
completion.

I have talked to Mr, Oderly, Engineer withr X1 Feso Natural Cae Company
adout thfe well and he informe me that the Gallur seems to be rmaking
onough oil so that it {a going to de necessary to re-enter the well
and install dual tudbing stringse Mr. Oberly Informed me that this work
will commence prodadly this weeX. J would therefore suggeat that you
hold this application pending further developments.

Yours very truly

Zmery Co Armold
Supervisor, District #3
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